

## Delta Upsilon Chapter Meeting Minutes Date November 2, 2014

- I. Call To Order- 6:01 pm
- II. Roll Call
- III. Guest Speaker
- IV. Approval of last weeks Minutes
- V. Executive Board Member Reports
  - <u>VP of Loss Prevention</u>: Lee Smith- Halloween went well with no problems. November 15<sup>th</sup> is the house raking day at 12:00 pm. OPS will be speaking November 11<sup>th</sup> at 4:00pm. AOD is speaking on November 17<sup>th</sup> at 7:00pm. Also working with James for invitations for initiation. November 16/17 will be our Thanksgiving Dinner. Next house meeting about closing date, heating the house, and other stuff.
  - <u>VP of Recruitment</u>: Tyler Dudek- Write down name of people who would be good for the chapter in Dudek's binder.
  - <u>VP of External Relations</u>: Joel Carachure- we will try to work with AST for the next Homecoming. If you ware interested in doing Roll Call for Veteran's Day let Joel know.
  - <u>VP of Academic Excellence</u>: Tyler Czarnecki- all academic meetings are finished. Grades are number priority focus on your grades and classes for good grades.
  - <u>VP of Membership Education</u>: James Hobson- Tuesday will be Founder's Day so there may be a cook out and bonfire at the House at 6:00pm. The new member class's community service project will be helping a thrift store move. Pie a DU was able to raised \$129.25. At 7:30pm on Thursday will be Big Brother Night. December 6<sup>th</sup> will be inanition at 2:00 pm in the Capitol Room. This Saturday on November 8<sup>th</sup> there will be a retreat for the new member class at Spring Lake.
  - <u>VP of Finance</u>: Josh Zumarraga- Account & Receivables were given out. New members please check your emails for new members.
  - <u>VP of Administration</u>: Jacob Lichtenwalter- I still need members to write down organizations that they are apart of besides Delta Upsilon.
  - President: Eric Leiterman- Tuesday is Founder's Day and we will be having a cook out. On Founder's Day be proud of who you are and wear pin attire. Sean Fitzgerald who is a consultant who will be visiting us this week. Check your emails and he might want to meet with the chapter. Nominations for executive board positions are this week and next week.

- <u>Alumnus Advisor:</u> Dave Maguire- It is Founder's Day this week we share it with AST but we're older then them. Academics are important make sure you go to class. If grades are a worry meet with your instructors.
- Faculty Advisor: Dr. Tom Cody- Absent
- Graduate Assistant: Justin Wilson- The laundry service has also been called. Guys when you use dishes at the house please make sure they make it to the sink. The GA Award goes to Tyler Courtney because he carved a pumpkin with DU letters.
- **IX.** Committee Reports- IFC given by Lee Smith: Theta Chi was voted down in joining IFC. Next week there will be a re-vote, if no they will be removed from campus SAE and Pie Kaps were voted no. DSP is now in the hands of the student judicial board will have more info before Thanksgiving. IFC applications are in we need one members on IFC.
- X. New business- No Report
- XI. Old Business- No Report
- **XII. Announcements-** We will be giving the ASTs flowers for Founder's Day.
- XIII. Good & Welfare of The Order- No Report
- **XIV. Duck of the Week:** Duck of the week goes to Tyler Courtney.
- XVI. Adjournment- 6:47pm

**Quote of the Week:** "What separates the winners from the losers is how a person reacts to each new twist of fate." Donald Trump

## **Nominations for Executive Board Offices**

VP of Loss Prevention: Matt Dickerson, Tyler Czarnecki, Tyler Dudek, and Joel Carachure

**VP of Recruitment:** Tyler Dudek, Benton Winscott, and Lenin Gamero

<u>VP of External Relations:</u> Logan White, Mike Davis, Mike Genovese, Benton Winscott, Jeffery Quick, and Zack Brussen

**VP of Academic Excellence:** Jeffery Quick, Ezra Fuerman, and Matt Dickerson

**VP of Membership Education:** Nicholas Breslin, Tyler Czarnecki, Logan White, and Jacob Lichtenwalter

**<u>VP of Finance:</u>** Logan White, Jeffery Quick, Jacob Lichtenwalter, and Nicholas Breslin

**VP of Administration:** Jacob Lichtenwalter, Jeffery Quick, and Zack Brussen

President: Joel Carachure